TO: School Board Members

FROM: Douglas W. Sullivan, Superintendent
SUBJECT: Agenda Background
DATE: May 23, 2016

l. Call to Order — Board President Ricks will call the meeting to order.

1. Public Participation - Any person wishing to address the board may do so by completing a
written request prior to the meeting. The request must be within the guidelines of Board Policy
BCBA, Public Participation at Board Meetings.

I11.  Speech Language Pathologist Grievances — At the April School Board meeting, Speech
Language Pathologists addressed the Board regarding grievances they had submitted to the
Board. Board members requested additional information which was received on Monday, May
2. Since May 2 work has continued in an effort to address the grievances. The discussion
tonight will enable the school board to receive an update regarding the status of the grievances.
Additionally, as evidenced by the agenda, it may be necessary to have a conversation with the
school district attorney regarding the grievances. After the school board has received the
information it may be appropriate to request additional information. If the school board deems
it has the necessary information to render a decision it would also be possible to propose a
motion regarding the grievances.

IV.  Attorney Consultation (Executive Session Anticipated) — This topic is placed on the agenda
as it may be necessary for the School Board to consult with an attorney in executive session
regarding the speech language pathologist grievances.

V. Adjournment



